leie Flood

From: Administration Requests

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 5:10 PM

To:

Cc: Administration Requests

Subject: FW: LGOIMA request

Attachments: Dooney Radio NZ waste 25042019.xIsx
Hi Laura

Thank you for your request for information relating to recycling under the Local Government Official Information
and Meetings Act 1987.

Attached is some of the information requested. Unfortunately we can only provide information for some of your
guestions since the 2015/16 year as before that recycling quantities were not measured.

Also we have no way of separating contaminated recycling from uncontaminated recycling so we are unable to
answer questions 2 and 3.

Please feel free to contact me if you require any further assistance.

Regards Linda

| Linda Osborne | Administration Manager
Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123

council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

From: Council

Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 10:22 AM

To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: LGOIMA request

Téna koe Linda

This LGOIMA request has been received in the Council inbox and forwarded to you for action and reply. Customer
has been advised response is due 03 April 2019.

Kind regards

Customer Services

— Nadine Spring | Kaitiaki Kiritaki | Customer Services
{ M@ Kaipara te Oranganui | Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
= b Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 7059
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz
K M P ﬁlR A Dargaville Office: 42 Hokianga Road, Dargaville 0310

Mangawhai Office: Unit 6, The Hub, 6 Molesworth Drive, Mangawhai 0505
Opening Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 8am to 4.30pm and Wednesday 9am to 4.30pm

DISTRICT




From: Laura Dooney [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 2:47:23 PM
To:

Subject: OIA request

Hi,
Please find below a request for information from your council.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Under the Official Information Act can I please request the following information, to cover the past five
financial years, broken down into year.

The total tonnage of recycling collected from kerbside collection each financial year for the past five years.

The total amount of that kerbside collection sent to landfill due to contamination each financial year for the
past five years.

How much does contaminated recycling cost the council each year (broken down into the last five financial
years)?

How much has the council spent on recycling generally in the past five financial years?

The amount of waste in tonnes that has gone into your landfill (not recycling) in the past five financial
years, broken into years.

Can I please have the information in the format of an excel spreadsheet.
Thanks

Laura Dooney

Reporter
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Recycling and Waste

The total tonnage of recycling collected from kerbside collection each financial year for the past five years.

2015/16 521.48

2016/17 1263

2017/18 1752

Note: This figure includes both transfer stations drop offs and kerbside collection. We have no way of seperating the two.

The total amount of that kerbside collection sent to landfill due to contamination each financial year for the past five years.
2015/16 Unknown
2016/17 Unknown
2017/18 Unknown

How much does contaminated recycling cost the council each year (broken down into the last five financial years)?
2015/16 Unknown
2016/17 Unknown
2017/18 Unknown

How much has the council spent on recycling generally in the past five financial years?

Council has a user pays system. Residents and ratepayers buy a recycling bag (currently $1.50)and the funding from that pays for recycling .
The amount of waste in tonnes that has gone into your landfill (not recycling) in the past five financial years, broken into years

2015/16 2515.76

2016/17 4776
2017/18 6585



